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. Corporate NO: RO022
Report COUNCIL DATE: February 7,
2005

REGULAR COUNCIL

TO: I\/Iayor & DATE: gggguary 4,
Council

FROM: PROJECT 1705-007/11
General FILE:
Manager,
Engineering

SUBJECT: Contract Award - M.S. 1705-007-11; Imperial
Paving Ltd.

RECOMMENDATION

That Contract M.S. 1705-007-11 be awarded to the low bidder, Imperial Paving Ltd., in the amount of
$5,697,124.05, including GST.

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of the work includes arterial paving, water mains, and raised medians at various locations throughout the
City of Surrey.

TENDER RESULTS

Tenders for Contract M.S. 1705-007-11 were received on February 3, 2005, with the results as follows:
Contractor Tender Amount with GST

1. Imperial Paving Ltd. $5,697,124.05
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2. Jack Cewe Ltd $5,758,312.00
3. Columbia Bitulithic Ltd. $5,776,023.71

The Engineer's pre-tender estimate was $5,750,000.00 including GST.

EVALUATION

All tenders were reviewed by our consultant and no errors were found. All the tenders submitted the required
10% bid bond, and signed and sealed the Tender Form and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities and
Prices.

The low bidder, Imperial Paving Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a Performance Bond and a Labour &
Materials Bond, and agreed to complete the work in 120 days as stipulated in the contract. Imperial Paving
Ltd.'s past performance on similar work with the City has been satisfactory.

FUNDING

Funding is available within the approved Engineering budget.

Paul Ham, P.Eng.
General Manager, Engineering

RB/brb

c.c. - General Manager, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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